From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 17 October 2019 10:38

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 2019/4965/L
Attachments: 20194965L_HERef 101113495_1354182.doc

Objection for m3

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planner

Telephone: 020 7974 5867

flin]ELS’

Sent: 16 October 2019 11:09

To: Thuaire, Charles <Charles.Thuaire@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Baxter, Nick <Nick.Baxter@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 2019/4965/L

Dear Mr Thuaire,
Please find attached our advice on the following site -

36 Lancaster Grove London NW3 4PB
Application No(s):2019/4965/L

Yours sincerely,

'nspector o! Hlstoric Buildings and Areas

We help people understand, enjoy and value the historic environment, and protect it for the future. Historic
England is a public body, and we champion everyone’s heritage, across England.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views
of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your

system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act
in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. Please read our

full privacy policy (https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/) for more information.



